
CORRIGENDUM: PRE-BID QUERIES 

S. No Queries Comments from IIT Madras 
1 Request for extension of tender 

submission date. 
Last date for submission of e-Tender is 
changed from 3 pm, 20-11-2023 to 3 
pm, 27-11-2023. 
Date of opening of eligibility 
document and Technical Bid is 
changed to 3 pm, 28-11-2023 

2 Can you provide a master layout for the 
project? 

Annexure V Drawings are attached. 
Vendors can also refer to the RFP 
Published for the Vaigai hostel project 
(Tender Reference Number: 18/2023-
24/EPC.  
Tender ID: 2023_IITM_174101_1) 

3 Can you provide the details for 
approximate number of precast and other 
elements? 

4 Please clarify the basis of reinforcement 
estimation. Will it be on density basis 
(kg/cum) OR BBS need to be prepared to 
provide dia. wise quantity of reinf. steel ? 

Reinforcement estimation will be 
based on density.  
Quantity take-off sheet will be 
provided by IIT Madras. (see clause 
6.2) 

5 Type of contract for the Construction of 
Vaigai hostel project? 

Design and Build 

Note  : The drawings attached in the corrigendum is only for reference at the tendering 
stage. The design may change after finalizing the Design Build contractor. IIT Madras will be 
provide the final design at later stage to the successful bidder.   
















